Wiltshire Council

~——"- Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Pewsey Area Board

Place: The Vale Community Campus, Wilcot Road, Pewsey, SN9 5EW
Date: Monday 3 December 2018
Time: 7.00 pm

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Join us for a health and wellbeing themed Area Board meeting:
There will be activities, demos and networking 6pm to 7pm
- Enjoy a cup of tea and slice of cake to celebrate the opening of the new facility
- Take a tour of the Campus and find out about the leisure promotions

- Have a go at Walking Netball — a demo and taster session will take place in the Sports Hall
from 5.45pm

- Pewsey Cheer Chance team will be performing
- Take a health MOT and meet your local health trainer
- Watch demos from Pewsey Community First Responders
- Relax with a book and join in a reading activity with the Wiltshire Libraries team

Main meeting starts 7pm

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Craig Player Democratic Services Officer,
direct line 01225 713191 or email Craig.player@wiltshire .gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Wiltshire Councillors
CliIr Stuart Wheeler, Burbage and The Bedwyns

Clir Paul Oatway QPM, Pewsey Vale
Clir Jerry Kunkler, Pewsey

Page 2



RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.
Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 3


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

Items to be considered

Time

Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman will welcome those present at the meeting.
Apologies for Absence

Minutes (Pages 7 - 16)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 3@ September 2018.
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements (Pages 17 - 20)

The Chairman will make the following announcements:

e Sky Lanterns and Balloon Releases
e Focusing on the Future

The Vale Community Campus

A welcome and introduction to your new Community Campus. Meet
the Campus Team, find out what’s on offer and how to get involved.

Clir John Thomson — Deputy Leader of Wiltshire Council
Clir Paul Oatway — Area Board member for Pewsey
David Redfern — Head of Communities

Mike Stuart — Health and Wellbeing Manager — Leisure
Operations

e Ros Griffiths — Community Engagement Manager

Partner Updates Part. 1 (Pages 21 - 24)

To receive any updates from partner organisations:

e Wiltshire Police
e Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue

Update on Working Groups and Projects (Pages 25 - 44)

a) Local Youth Network — Clir Jerry Kunkler

e Skate Park project — Ross Giriffiths
e Great Bedwyn Youth Group
e 350 Marine Cadet Troop Redoubt

b) Health and Wellbeing — Clir Stuart Wheeler

Page 4

7.00pm

7.05pm

7.35pm

7.45pm



10

11

12

13

14

15

¢ Rushall Community Café
e Great Bedwyn Mobility and Friendship Group

c¢) Community Area Transport Group — Clir Jerry Kunkler

Wiltshire Libraries - Overview of services which contribute to
the Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Strategy

e Carol Moylan
e Carolyn Kennedy

Solutions for Weight Loss Programme (Pages 45 - 54)

Information on a new programme which offers support to Wiltshire
residents wh want to lose weight and keep it off.

Veronica Willoughby - Weight Management Programmes
Coordinator

Wiltshire Healthy Lives: Helping Everyone to Live Well (Pages
55 -76)

e The benefits of being physically active

e How we can all be ‘well aware’ and help ourselves be well

e Health improvement services that are available to help those
of us who need a bit more support

Community Area Grants (Pages 77 - 94)
To determine any applications for Community Area Grants.
Partner Updates Part. 2 (Pages 95 - 100)

To receive any updates from partner organisations:

HealthWatch

Spotlight on Parishes

Pewsey Community Area Partnership

NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group

Urgent items

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider
as a matter of urgency.

Future Meeting Dates and Close

The next meeting of the Pewsey Area Board is scheduled for 21st
January 2019, 7pm at Woodborough Social Club, Smithy Lane,
Woodborough, SN9 5PL.

Page 5

8.05pm

8.10pm

8.25pm

8.50pm

9.00pm

9.10pm



It may be that the meeting could be held at the Campus building.

Page 6



Wiltsrire Council

~———>_ Where everybody matters

MINUTES

Meeting: PEWSEY AREA BOARD
Place: Great Bedwyn Village Hall, Frog Lane, Great Bedwyn, SN8 3PD
Date: 3 September 2018

Start Time: 7.00 pm
Finish Time: 9.10 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Stuart Figini Democratic Services Officer,Tel: 01225 718221 or (e-mail) stuart.figini@wiltshire
.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir Stuart Wheeler, CliIr Jerry Kunkler and CliIr Christopher Williams

Wiltshire Council Officers

Ros Griffiths — Community Engagement Manager
Stuart Figini — Democratic Services Officer

David Redfern - Head of Community Services

Michael Stuart - Pewsey Health and Wellbeing Manager

Parish Councils

Great Bedwyn Parish Council — Elise Younger

Ham Parish Council — Mary Walker

Pewsey Parish Council — Marilyn Hunt, Alex Carder, Charmian Spickernell, Caroline
Dalrymple

Rushall Parish Council — John Robins, Colin Gale

Shalbourne Parish Council — Mike Lockhart

Stanton St Bernard Parish Council — Adam Pratt, Joyce Pratt

Upavon Parish Council — Paul Cowan, Andrew Flack

Wilcot and Huish Parish Council — Richard Fleet, Dawn Wilson

Partners
Wiltshire Police — Angus Macpherson (Wiltshire Police and Crime Commissioner), Insp
Chris Martin, pc Pete Foster
Wiltshire Fire and Rescue - Greg Izon, Station Manager East Wiltshire
Page 1 of 7

Page 7


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP) — Susie Brew, Dawn Wilson
Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership — Susie Brew

Also in Attendance

Burbage and Easton Royal Cricket Club - Tom Wallbridge and Jon Chandler

Great Bedwyn Youth Group - Mark

Pewsey Vale Residents — Rodney Searles, Pat Keers, Hew Helps, Mike Younger, Liz
Hargreaves, Michael Larken

Bedwyn Footpaths — Judy Haynes

Great Bedwyn Croquet Club — Steve Smith, Yvonne Cunnane

Bruce Branch — Great Bedwyn - Patrick Pease

Devizes PHAB - Linda King and P King

Total in attendance: 48

Page 2 of 7
Page 8



Agenda | Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

Item No.

29 Welcome and Introductions
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced the Area
Board Members and Council officers.

30 Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Paul Oatway, Margaret Holden-
Easton Royal Parish Council, Terry Eyles-Pewsey Parish Council, Peter Deck-
Pewsey Parish Council and Curly Haskell-Pewsey Parish Council.

31 Minutes
Decision
The minutes of the meeting held on 9% July 2018 were agreed as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.
Matters Arising — Minutes
The Area Board were reminded that at their meeting held on 215t May 2018,
the minutes of the Area Board meeting held on 5t March 2018 had been
amended to reflect a request agreed at the March 2018 meeting to change
the word ‘meeting’ in the resolved part of the Future of Everleigh HRC
item, to read ‘working group’.
The Area Board noted that there was a further reference to ‘meeting’ in the
body of the minute and that this would also need to be amended to reflect
the previous changes made to the resolved section.
The Area Board agreed to amend the minute to reflect the above.

32 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.

33 Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman drew attention to the following announcements available in the
agenda pack and circulated at the meeting:

e Local Government Boundary Commission for England - Consultation
e Annual Electoral Canvass
e Animal Licensing

Page 3 of 7
Page 9




34

Update on Working Groups

a. Local Youth Network;

The Area Board received a report and viewed a film about the recent
Pewsey 360 Extreme Day. Dawn Wilson, Pewsey Community Area
Partnership, explained that the event was a great success with about 120
youngsters attending and feedback received was positive. Two BMX
stuntmen and two pro skateboards attended the event to give a
demonstration of their skills and help the young people to improve their
skills.

The Area Board also noted that plans for a new skate park were available
to view at the event and several helpful comments were received from the
pro skateboarders.

The Chairman thanked Dawn for her hard work in organising the event
and Ros Griffiths — Community Engagement Manager for producing the
film.

b. Health and Wellbeing Projects (Pewsey Vale Walking and Cycling
Leaflets) for £1650:

The Area Board received the minutes of the Pewsey Vale Health and
Wellbeing Forum for the meeting held on 24t July 2018.

Susie Brew, representing PCAP, introduced an application to fund the
production of leaflets for a number of walking and cycling routes in
Pewsey Vale.

Clir Stuart Wheeler proposed the award, seconded by Clir Chris Williams.
Resolved:
The Board agreed to award the funds of £1650.00 for Pewsey Vale
walking and cycling leaflets.

c. Community Area Transport Group (CATG)
There were no CATG minutes to receive as there had not been a meeting

since the last Area Board. The next meeting is scheduled for 26t
September 2018.

35

Pewsey Vale Projects

The Area Board received presentations about how community area grants had
contributed towards the following projetc:

e Pewsey Memory Café

Page 4 of 7
Page 10




e Village Hall Refurbishments
e Historic Map Project
e Footpath Groups

36

An introduction to The Bruce Branch

A presentation was received from Patrick Pease about Bruce Accessible Boats
based on the Kennet and Avon Canal at Great Bedwyn.

The Area Board were informed that Bruce Accessible Boats provided holidays
for the disabled, elderly, disadvantaged people and community organisations
along the Kennet and Avon Canal. Mr Pease explained the history of the Bruce
Branch, how they formed a strategic alliance with the Kennet and Avon Canal
Trust in 2015 and future developments including, liaising with local youth clubs,
articles in Parish magazines and connections with the Duke of Edinburgh Award
Scheme. Mr Pease also highlighted potential future projects at The Bruce
Branch for which Area Board youth and health/wellbeing funding would be
sought.

The Chairman thanked Mr Pease for his informative presentation.

37

The Vale Community Campus Update

The Head of Community Services, David Redfern, Pewsey Health and
Wellbeing Manager, Michael Stuart and Community Engagement Manager, Ros
Griffiths, provided an update about The Vale Community Campus.

The Area Board noted that the Campus build programme was progressing well,
all the various elements of the build were discussed in detail and pictures of the
internal site layout were considered. The Campus staff team was currently being
recruited and it was anticipated that the build stage of the project is due to be
concluded in the autumn 2018.

Consultation on the new skate park took place at Pewsey 360 on 19t August
2018. The event and the proposals for the skate park received positive support,
and responses will generate a re-working of the design prior to a planning
application being submitted.

The Chairman thanked Ros Griffiths for her update.

38

Community Area Grants

The Area Board considered five applications for Community Area Grant funding.
The Chairman invited the local Councillor to comment on each application,
following which a representative of the applicant was given an opportunity to
give a brief overview of their project to the Area Board.

Resolved:

Page 5 of 7
Page 11




1. That the following grant applications be agreed:

a) Rushall and Charlton St Peter Village Hall (new fire emergency
exit doors) for £1171.15

b) Ham Village Hall (Village Hall Refurbishment — Windows and
Guttering) for £3,000.

c) Great Bedwyn Croquet and Bowls Club (Great Bedwyn Croquet
Pavilion Insulation and three new windows) for £1,000.

d) Burbage & Easton Royal Cricket Club (Cricket ground
Improvements — Fencing and mating for the driveway) for £2,462.

e) Stanton St Bernard Parish Council (Defibrillator) for £500

39 Community Engagement Manager Update
Ros Griffiths, Community Engagement Manager provided updates on the
following issues:

e WWI Commemorative Tree planting — 12 Parishes across Pewsey Vale
were participating in the tree planting event and 300 trees, provided by
the Woodland Trust, would be planted.

e Walking Project — to be deferred until the next meeting of the Area Board
in November 2018.

e Salt Bags — These would be available in a more convenient location for
Parishes to collect therefore, avoiding a trip to collect them from
Warminster

40 Partner Updates

The Area Board received and noted the following updates from key partners:
(a) Healthwatch Wiltshire  The written report was received and noted.

(b) Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG)  The written report
was received and noted.

(c) Wiltshire Police  Inspector Chris Martin introduced his new deputy for
the Pewsey Area, Pete Foster and the Police and Crime Commissioner,
Angus Macpherson to the Area Board and highlighted the following
issues raised in his written report:

e Arise inin the number of domestic and non-domestic burglaries
and offered security advice to residents.

The Chairman thanked Wiltshire Police for their update.
(d) Dorset and Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service Greg Izon, Station

Manager East Wiltshire presented the Fire & Rescue Service Update. He
commented in particular on, community engagement, reducing the risk of

Page 6 of 7
Page 12




fire, Fire and rescue Services responses to call outs, recent notable
incidents and the Community Safety Plan

(e) Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP) Dawn Wilson,
Susie Brew and Colin Gale, presented the PCAP update. In particular the
following matters were raised:

e Rail User Group

e Everleigh Household Recycling Centre - statement attached at
Appendix A to these minutes

e Memory Café

e Tourism Partnership — Oxenwood Outdoor Education Centre
consultation

41

Any Other Business

Ocenwood Outdoor Education Centre

The Area Board received an update on Oxenwood Outdoor Education following
questions from local residents about the latest position about the consultation
process and when a final decision about the future of the Centre would be made

by the Council.

Ros Griffiths, Community Engagement Manager and David Redfern, Head of
Community Services provided an update and explained that a non-profit future
was being encouraged for the Centre and that although it was expected that the
Centre was no longer taking bookings after December 2018, a number of
booking had in fact been taken, which was a reflection of the confidence of
customers that the Centre would continue to operate after this date.

Expressions of interest to run the Centre had been received from 18 companies
and this process finishes shortly. It was anticipated that the Cabinet would
consider the future of the Centre, alongside the future of Braeside Outdoor
Education Centre, at their meeting in October.

42

Future Meeting Dates and Close

The next meeting of the Pewsey Area Board was scheduled for 121" November
2018, 7pm venue to be confirmed.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending.

Page 7 of 7
Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Minute Item 40

2nd September 2018

Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP), Campaign to Protect Rural England
(CPRE) and Pewsey Parish Council (PPC) Statement to Pewsey Area Board, 3'4
September 2018, on the status of Everleigh HRC

PCAP/CPRE/PPC have had a busy time since the last Pewsey Area Board promoting the
need for public support for Everleigh and completion of the consultation questionnaire.
Activities included a banner set up near the site entrance, and flyers have been distributed at:
Pewsey Co Op on several occasions, Pewsey Community Market, Rushall, Charlton St Peter,
Netheravon, North Newnton, Tidworth, Ludgershall, Manningford Abbots, Manningford
Bruce, Wootton Rivers, Wilcot and Eastern Royal. It has been noted that public awareness of
the consultation has been even more sparse than usual. Apart from notification to Parish
Councils, we request Wiltshire Council to supply a list of any other steps that they may have
taken to provide information to the public and interested bodies, that the consultation existed,
in order to assess the effectiveness of its communications policy in this case.

This Group has also reviewed the consultation options in detail and has raised a series of
comments with the Director for Waste that has given rise to an exchange of correspondence,
the last of which was received from the Council on 28" August and is therefore still under
consideration. Impressions to date indicate that the costings are still largely only budgetary
estimates and guesstimates with some data not supplied, commercial confidentiality being
given as the excuse. The costings do not appear to be built on a common base allowing for
any form of cost comparison or analysis. The costs for Option 1, (the full recovery of
Everleigh) arguably appear inflated, thus promoting the closure option. The costings for
Option 6, (the closure option) would also appear to have been kept to a minimum that may
not correspond to reality in the event. The Group therefore reserves the right to return to
these and any other costings issues, once there has been time for further consideration.

A further, but important issue has also been discovered recently in relation to option
costings, namely an e-mail dated 24™ July in response to a question raised by PCAP at PAB
on 9" July. This e-mail, written by the Head of Waste Management, Martin Litherland, to
the Chairman of PAB, Mr Kunkler, inadvertently was not received by PCAP until 30%
August. While addressing the original question, it also includes the comment : “The
information on the costed options has been included so that all respondents are fully aware of
the options the council had considered before proposing to close the site at Everleigh. We are
not therefore seeking views on these options”. The last sentence obviously conflicts entirely
with Question 11 of the consultation itself, which asks” Do you have any comments to make
on the other options included in the detailed background documents that the Council
currently considers not viable?” An explanation of this currently inexplicable state of affairs
has been requested from the Council as a matter of urgency.

At the PAB on 9" July it was identified the Consultation Questionnaire had a character
limitation restricting the response to the questions. We were subsequently assured that this
restriction had been removed, however, WC have been formally advised that the restriction is
still in place. PCAP have asked WC how this shortfall in the questionnaire is going to be
handled in the questionnaire analysis.

Lastly, following PCAP's announcement at PAB on 9th July that it intended to take legal

advice with regard to the Council's consultation process proposing the closure of Everleigh,
PCAP can confirm that a submission was made subsequently to their Solicitors.

Page @5



The matter remains ongoing, and acting on their advice, PCAP meanwhile intends to await
the Council's decision as to whether the site should remain open, or not, and in the latter
event, retains its right to consider taking any legal action that it deems necessary.

Colin Gale PCAP Member

Page 16



Agenda Iltem 5

Chairman’s Announcements
Subject: Banning of Sky Lanterns and Balloon Releases on Wiltshire Council Land.

Large scale balloon and sky lantern releases are familiar sights and are often
carried out at events to remember lost loved ones or mark other special
events. Wiltshire Council is the latest to pass the ban on the release of
balloons and sky lanterns on its land, following a report on the environmental
and wildlife impact. The ban includes biodegradable balloons, as balloons
cannot degrade quickly enough to not prove a hazard for wildlife.

The council understands that there are different reasons that people may wish
to take part in organised balloon / sky lantern release events, however there
are other activities that can be undertaken. We hope this move by Wiltshire
Council will help to raise awareness of the issue and will encourage other
Town and Parish Councils to take a similar approach.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Wiltshire Council: Focusing on the Future

Web

contact: Events@wiltshire.gov.uk

Public meetings: all welcome
Hear about the county’s aims for the coming year.

* Decision making — choosing where to invest and how to save
* Diligence — spending wisely, balancing the budget

* Difference — how we’re changing

* Digital — making it easier to ask, book and pay online

* Devolution — parish and town councils and communities providing more
services

* Delivery — doing what we say we’ll do

Dates and places:

Date Venue Time

15 November Cotswold Room 6pm
County Hall
Trowbridge

22 November Council Chamber 5:30pm
Monkton Park
Chippenham

26 November Community Hub and 5:30pm
Library- Devizes

29 November Banqueting Room 5:30pm
Salisbury Guildhall

Email events@wiltshire.gov.uk if you'd like to attend. Refreshments are
available.

Page 19


mailto:Events@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Pewsey Area Board
Police Report
November 2018

1. East Community Policing Team

Sector Head: Inspector Chris Martin

Community Coordinator: PC 2753 Paul WOODBRIDGE

Pewsey PCSO’s:

PCSO Paul WHITESIDE

PCSO Sam BURNSIDE

Hello and welcome to this Community Policing Team report,

Targeted Patrols Devizes and surrounding areas:

Theft from motor vehicles

We have unfortunately seen a rise in the number of thefts from parked vehicles within the area.
These have primarily been taking place in car parks for beauty spots but there have been a
number where people have had tools taken from vehicles near their homes.

We are giving out the following advice to try and reduce the number of incidents:
e When leaving your vehicle ensure all valuables are taken with you or well hidden
e Ensure your vehicle is locked and secure when you leave it.
e Ifpossible, park in a well lit area to deter potential criminals

Media
Facebook https://www.facebook.com/wiltshirepolice/

Or sign up to Community Messaging https://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/

Wiltshire Police - 170 st public service 1


https://www.facebook.com/wiltshirepolice/
https://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/

Drugs
There have been 6 drugs offences recorded in the Pewsey area between 01/09/2018 and
20/11/18.

These drug offences include any Class of drug.

Domestic Abuse

Devizes CPT have dealt with 24 domestic incidents in the Pewsey area between 01/09/18 to
20/11/18.

A number of these incidents resulted in criminal action being taken.

Missing Persons

Devizes CPT have dealt with 8 reports of missing persons between 01/09/18 — 20/08/18

These missing persons can vary between children, young persons, adults and the elderly. Each
individual case is graded appropriately to the circumstances.

Update re Rural Crime Partnership

i m"t_{ Wiltshire Rural Crime Team o
! 8 November at 10:18 - €

Wiltshire East Community Policing Team officers PC Beth Norman and
PCSO Kelly Watts are out and about on #RuralCrime patrol on Salisbury
Plain. .

Rural Crime is not welcome in Wiltshire. You can act as our eyes and ears
and report rural crime to us on 101 or 999 if a crime is in progress. &

#UKRuralCrimeDayofAction

O=D 4 14 Comments 13 shares

Wiltshire Police - IP@3@adsof public service 2



Pewsey This Month

& P Poli
ﬂﬂf/ ewsey Folice

Published by Paul Whiteside - 15 November at 23:52 - @

PCSO Paul Whiteside was at Pewsey Cubs on the 15th November 2018

talking about Safety and what the Police do. Thank you to the cubs for
their welcome.

1,360 101

People reached Engagements

 Donna Kirbv. Catherine Burlev and 4 others 2 shares

r& Pewsey Police
2 published by Paul Whiteside [?] - 11 November at 21:29 - §

PCSO Paul Whiteside was at the World War 1: Beacons of Light at Milk Hill,
Alton Barnes on Sunday 11th November 2018, these ceremonies were held
across the country and took place to commemorate the end of World War 1.

Wiltshire Police - 170 @€2s%$ public service



45 Pewsey Police

-
<€)
'—@F‘ Published by Paul Whiteside [?] - 10 November at 15:21 - §

Sgt Pete Foster, Pc Paul Woodbridge and PCS0O Paul Whiteside attended
the rememberance event on Pewsey Hill yesterday. It was a pleasure to help
plant the tres and honour those who gave their lives. Great singing from the
school children to.

Good News

As a result of increased powers granted to Police, we have seen several vehicles seized for
having no road tax. This is another useful tool to enable us to disrupt criminality and restrict the
use of the roads to criminals in the area.

Clearly not all untaxed vehicles are driven by criminals however it is still an invaluable tool.

Dangerous and Persistent offenders

Work is continuing with our SWITCH nominals, (those who are identified as persistent and prolific
offenders), including intelligence gathering and relevant actions following dissemination. We
currently have two nominals within the East Policing Area classified as such and we work closely
with our SWITCH team members and partner agencies to manage these offenders.

This month we have accumulated one new offender — we see this as a positive move as the
SWITCH team can manage this person.

Inspector Chris Martin
Wiltshire East CPT

Wiltshire Police - IP@3@ad<lof public service 4



Wiltshire Council

~————">. Where everybody matters

Report to Pewsey Area Board
Date of meeting 3 December 2018
Title of report Youth Grant Funding

Purpose of the Report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below. Also to note items listed under
point five of this report.

Applicant Amount LYN Management Group
requested recommendation

GBYG Mental Health | £2256.00 Award in full

Project

Wiltshire Voices | £2468.00 Award in full

Burbage

350 Marine Cadet | £5000.00 Award in part — phased funding

Troop TS Redoubt approach

1. Background
The recommendation from the LYN Management Group has been made in accordance with
the following guidelines:

e Leaders guidance for Community Area Boards on Positive Activities for Young People
e Positive Activities for Young People local Youth Network Terms of Reference
e Positive Activities Toolkit for Community Area Boards

Young people have considered this application and identified it as a priority for Area Board
funding.

2. Main Considerations

2.1.  Councilors will need to be satisfied that Youth Grant Funding awarded in the 2018/19 year
are made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councilors will need to decide and be assured that young people and the community will
benefit from the funding being awarded and the project/positive activity proceeding. The
application should meet the identified needs, priorities and outcomes for young people in
the areas, as identified in the LYN Needs Assessment and Strategic Plan.

2.3. Councilors will need to ensure measures have been taken in relation to safeguarding
children and young people.

2.4. Councilors will need to ensure that young people have been central to each stage of this
Youth Grant Funding application.

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 P ag e 2 5



Environmental & Community Implications

Youth Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural,
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will
be dependent upon the individual project.

Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure

5.1.For 2018/19 Pewsey Area Board was allocated £12,715.00

5.2. The Pewsey Area Board Youth Funding balance for 2018/19 is £8843.00

5.3. The total requested in this funding round is £9724.00

5.4. All decisions must fall within the Youth Funding allocated to Pewsey Area Board.

If funding is awarded in line with the Local Youth Network recommendation outlined in
this report Pewsey Area Board will have a funding balance of £ - 881.00

6. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Equality and Inclusion Implications

Ensuring that Community Area Boards and LYNs fully consider the equality impacts of
their decisions in designing local positive activities for young people is essential to meeting
the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children and young people. The Locality Youth Facilitator has assessed this
application agreed it meets safeguarding requirements.

Applications for consideration

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

620 Great Bedwyn Youth Mental Health Project
Group

Project summary
This project aims to educate engage and promote positive mental health amongst young people and our

volunteers.

About your project

We are a voluntary youth group in a rural village. We have around 30-40 young people on our membership
with around - each week in attendance. We promote young people engaging and developing through the
opportunities they access through the youth group some recent successes are foraging and craft.

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 Pag e 26



We want to deliver a year long mental health focus to the group this is to promote positive mental health
through activities and informal education. We are able to provide a structured and supportive environment
which allows for positive discussion around mental health issues how young people can access help locally
and what to do when things are more serious.

Some of the areas we will cover is mindfulness and relaxation techniques. The group is open to all young
people aged 11-18 in the local area we have taken young people with SEND young carers LAC and NEET.

We are asking the LYN to contribute towards outside agencies introducing activities that will support our
own delivery.

Safeguarding

All our volunteers and staff are DBS checked and complete the online safeguarding training. We also
monitor the attendance which is recorded via run a club and also complete membership forms. Our chair
Jenny Bowley is safeguarding lead with Claire Tarbox committee member and volunteer. They are both
trained to advanced level. We also monitor our internet access while at the group and have a policy that
reflects this.

Monitoring
We will monitor the attendance and take feedback from the young people. We will also take photos and
recordings of their participation.

Finance

Total Project cost help £12256.00
Total required from Area Board  £/2256.00

e e : ek
[Jijitsu | gla5000 | [ | o | O
[Pamper day | £l60.00 ] [ | 4 | O
Eat Health | g37200 | [ | 4 | O
|Wheelchair basketball |  £[150.00 | [ | 4 | O
[Innov8 Sportz | g24000 | [ | o | O
Yoga project | gl74400 | [ | | O
[mental health awareness| ~ £[240.00 | [ | | O
| | . . | O
| | . . | O
| | o | | 4 | O

Total £12256.00 Total E:]

GBYG will be contributing towards the room hire and staff costs associated with delivering the activities in
the project.

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 P ag e 2 7



Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

610 The Pound Arts Trust Ltd | Wiltshire Voices Burbage | £2468

Project summary

Wiltshire Voices Burbage is one of four branches of an innovative exciting new county-wide Youth Choir
Programme. These are high-end singing ensembles for 12-18 year olds in coming together for special
events with a wide-ranging repertoire that is responsive to participants. The opportunity to work towards
Arts Award is offered to all. In addition we will establish a BSL signing choir. Existing choirs schools and
community youth groups across Wiltshire will be offered performance opportunities in inspiring locations
such as Salisbury Cathedral WOMAD Festival and Longleat. CPD will be offered to school and community
singing leads strengthening singing opportunities county-wide.

About your project

The need for additional consolidated singing activity was identified through a consultation led by Wiltshire
Music Connect the Music Hub for Wiltshire. Responding to their brief Pound Arts drew on our rural touring
experience and learning from our Creative Learning programme to create a project that consolidates and
strengthens the singing offer for young people in our region and addresses key priorities including rural
isolation and deprivation hearing impaired and deaf children and military families.

47.2 of Wiltshire’s population lives rurally with many experiencing isolation. Significant areas of Wiltshire
are in the 5 most deprived in the UK and rural poverty is hidden but significant Wiltshire Uncovered Report
2014. In 2018 an additional 4000 military families will be located in Wiltshire which already has one of the
largest military populations of any UK county. These groups will be targeted to participate through
recruitment marketing and the geographical locations of groups. We will work with schools teachers to
identify young people in challenging circumstances who would benefit from this activity.

Having five branches of Wiltshire Voices overcomes geographical barriers enabling young people to
participate in their local area. We will use relationships built through rural touring to identify each location.
The BSL signing choir will offer participation and performance opportunities for hearing impaired performers
and audiences. We have built into the budget support for events where branches come together to ensure
no young person is unable to attend due to where they live or the cost of travel. Recruitment will have
accessibility at its heart with the cost of participating kept affordable and subsidised free places available.
The rehearsal spaces will be fully accessible and with participants contributing to decisions repertoire will
be inclusive and wide-ranging.

The Festival events have an emphasis on inclusion and diversity and will be open to all to participate and
priority will be given to schools in coldspots andor with high levels of SEND pupils. CPD will be targeted
where it is needed as identified with WMCs Cluster Coordinators ensuring current potential WMC Associate
Providers can access these opportunities. This project supports WMCs Singing Strategy’s aim of
encouraging all schools to offer regular singing at all ages. We have designed a training plan including the
Certificate for Music Educators to ensure the Choirs Champion is a leading and qualified expert and Mental
Health First Aid to enable staff to best support young people facing difficulties.

Wiltshire has significantly higher than the national average for children’s admissions to hospital with self-
harm injuries 172.9 per 100000 a key indicator of children’s mental health. The pastoral care we will offer
will support retention within the groups particularly supporting those young people in challenging
circumstances. Working with the expertise of the WMC Cluster Coordinators and building on existing
mapping we aim to build a singing network and provide a detailed picture of existing provision and identified
coldspots in which we can develop further activity for children and young people to come together through
singing to achieve a range of musical and social outcomes.

How have young people been involved in your project so far? The proposal for a County Youth Choir
Programme was put forward by Wiltshire Music Connect who undertook a detailed consultation with music
providers venues schools tutors across the county. We have based the design of our programme on the
findings of this work as well as analysis of our previous choirs and singing projects with young people and
dialogue with our Takeover team of teenagers an annual programme where young people can get involved
with aspects of performing and producing events at Pound Arts and the Blue Sky Festival.

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 Pag e 28



In particular this has shaped the geographical spread of Wiltshire Voices to address issues of rural inclusion
that were raised the combination of a broad approach to supporting existing work and depth of engagement
in high-end singing ensembles and the need for a BSL signing choir and large-scale celebratory events.
Underpinning Wiltshire Voices is an ongoing dialogue with participants about the type of repertoire they
want to engage with to shape the programme and a reflexive feedback and evaluation model that supports
participants and leaders to be responsive to learning and singing needs throughout.

How many young people to do you expect to benefit? We expect to work with 36375 young people over
three years. In particular 20 to 30 young people from Burbage and the surrounding areas will benefit from
fortnightly choir sessions throughout the school year and at least 6 local schools will be visited in the first
year of the project reaching at least 180 young people.

Accessibility Affordability and Inclusion: Having four branches of Wiltshire Voices will overcome the
geographical barriers that often face county-wide projects. We have budget to support travel costs for events
where the branches come together. Recruitment will have accessibility at its heart. The cost of participating
will be low with subsidised free places available. The rehearsal spaces will be fully accessible. With
participants contributing to decisions repertoire will be inclusive. Festivals will be open to all to participate
with inclusion as a key aim. CPD will be targeted where it is needed as identified by the Choirs Champion
with the Cluster Coordinators ensuring current potential associate providers can access these opportunities.

This project supports Wiltshire Music Connects Singing Strategys aim of encouraging all schools to offer
regular singing at all ages. The Choirs Champions schools visits will enhance this further. We will challenge
the traditional notion of what a choir is through varied repertoire multiple methods of engagement and the
pilot signing choir.

How will you encourage volunteering and community involvement? The young people in the Wiltshire Voices
choir will be asked to volunteer as advocates in their community for the benefits of singing. They will also
be asked to identify opportunities at events within their own community at which the choir could get involved
by performing thus giving the young people additional performance opportunities strengthening wider skills
such as confidence and presentation as well as integrating the project into its local community and raising
the profile of the project.

How will you work with other community partners? Our appointed Choirs Champion will work with Wiltshire
Music Connects local Cluster Coordinator to map singing provision for young people in and around Burbage
to signpost families to the right provision and to offer support to local groups and schools. We will identify
local events at which to offer performance opportunities. We are planning to use Burbage Village Hall as
our rehearsal venue and will endeavour to engage with other community activity that takes place there.

Safeguarding

The safeguarding and protection of young people taking part in projects and activities with Pound Arts is of paramount
importance. The Pound has a safeguarding and child protection policy which applies to all employees trustees and
volunteers and is part of the induction process. All staff volunteers and freelance practitioners who have contact with
young people are subject to an enhanced DBS check. Organisational records show this along with staff trustee and
volunteers references which are obtained prior to posts commencing. Pound Arts Creative Learning Officer manages
all activity with children and young people. Management responsibility for safeguarding lies with the Director Deputy

Director and Board of Trustees.

Monitoring

All programme activity at Pound Arts is subject to robust monitoring in line with the Monitoring and
Evaluation Strategy in our organisational Business Plan. We take an outcomes approach in planning and
monitoring. Our aim is to deliver in partnership a coherent county-wide programme of singing activity with
opportunities for performance progression and personal development. Our intended outcomes are
to1.Increase the opportunity for committed and excellent singers to improve their technical singing and
performance skills and gain experience and understanding of a wide range of repertoire.2.Promote
confidence and communication skills through aspirational high-profile performance opportunities for all and
progression into high-level ensemble singing.3.Improve team working and listening skills through
participation in choral activity that is reliant on collective working.4.Enhance the confidence and abilities of
teachers and community leaders who provide singing activity for young people across the county.

Evaluation tools to monitor progress and success against these outcomes include through discussions and
surveys with the young people in Wiltshire Voices we will monitor improvements in technical and

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 Pag e 29



performance skills. The Choirs Champion and other professional adults working on the programme will be
asked to monitor report on this. Baseline and exit surveys of Festivals participants their teachers and parents
carers will assess changes in confidence and communication skills.

Observation diaries from the Choirs Champion and other professional adults including teachers on how
young people are responding to choral activity and changes in team working and listening skills both within
and outside of singing sessions.

Baseline and ongoing short surveys of teachers and community leaders who participate in CPD will measure
changes in confidence and self-evaluation of improvement in abilities. The number of participants in each
session broken down by age gender eligibility for FSM SEN and any other category identified by the Hub
will be routinely collected throughout the project.

Finances

Total Project cost help £(5306.00
Total required from Area Board  ¢(2468.50

ltemised Expenditure £ ltemised Income £ Tick
eg Materials help eg Our reserves

|Hire of Burbage Village H ~ £/637.50 | Wiltshire Music Connect |  £1500.00 |
|Choir Leader Fee | g1500.00 | |Pound Arts in kind | g1000.00 |
|Travel for Choir Leader |  £/418.50 | Participant Fees (subsidi{ ~ £337.50 | O
[Resources for Sessions | £[50000 | [ | o | O
[Project Management Suf] ~ £[1000.00 | [ | o ] O
[Marketing and Recruitme] ~ £[500.00 | [ | o ] O
[Young People travel to o~ £[750.00 | [ | o ] O
| I . I | O
| I . I | O
| - | | 4 | O

Total £/5306.00 Total 2837.50

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 P ag e 30



Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

600 350 Marine Cadet Troop £2256
TS Redoubt

Project summary

350 Troop Marine Cadets is a new youth organisation being set up in the Pewsey Vale area of Wiltshire.
The aim of our troop will be -To be an independent cadet organisation in Wiltshire -To follow the ethos and
training of the Royal Marines -To instil a sense of pride respect and self-discipline in our cadets -To promote
fitness of mind and body To be flexible in catering for the cadets personal development -To be proactive in
meeting the needs of individuals and the unit as a whole -To benefit the individuals as they progress through
life and the local community.

About your project

The village of Pewsey has limited opportunities for young people to take part in a youth group. The re-
development of the sports centre will provide a wonderful resource to the community however Pewsey would
also benefit from an organisation where young people can become part of a team. Devizes and Marlborough
both benefit from cadet units both Air Cadets and Army Cadets however the distance and commitment
required from parents to transport children to these units is significant. If Pewsey can have a cadet unit
located in the heart of its community those children that have challenges regarding transportation will have

an opportunity to benefit from the discipline and adventure activities the Cadet unit will be able to offer.

To date we have been undertaking workshops with young people to identify what their expectations from
the unit would be. Minutes of these workshops are available. Based on the Cadet unit sizes of Marlborough
and Devizes we would anticipate that we could accommodate in the region of 20 cadets. As interest grows
we would recruit more staff. The project will be accessible as it is located at Pewsey Vale School where we
expect the majority of our cadets to come from. They are already used to attending this on a daily basis.

We will need to charge a fee to cover costs however we anticipate keeping this as low as possible and in
the region of 2.50 per week. The Unit currently is in the early stages of its development is entirely based on
volunteers from the local community. We will attend community events around the area to generate more
interest and being at the heart of Pewsey Vale in Pewsey Vale school it is our intent to develop a strong
bond with the school. We are also keen to work alongside the school and develop areas such as the Duke
of Edinburgh award scheme which the school is currently unable to offer. Our Troop will be open to young
people of all backgrounds and physical ability.

Where a child has a disability we will ensure there are sufficient activities to allow them to benefit from the
Troop. Where there are children with disabilities risk assessments will be undertaken along with parental
involvement to ensure the child is kept safe at all times. Where a child is from a low income we will endeavour
to support them from club funds to enable their involvement in all activities.

Vulnerable children will be catered for in accordance with our safeguarding and child protection policies. A
cadet unit provides an opportunity for children to develop close friendships which we would like to hope
would last for many years. It will develop an ethos of teamwork and looking out for fellow cadets and indeed
other members of the community.

By attending a cadet unit such as 350 Troop Marine Cadets the ethos comradeship and training of the Royal
Marines will instil a sense of pride respect and self discipline along with other valuable life skills. This will be
of great benefit to the cadets as they progress through life and to the community in general. Many employers
look favourably on applicants who have had a cadet background. We will identify key community partners
such as Pewsey Vale School and other local schools and groups.

As we will have children of Secondary school age we will offer our services to Local Groups to assist in some
of their activities. We will forge a relationship with Pewsey Vale school and endeavour to work alongside
them to develop opportunities including the Duke of Edinburgh Award scheme.

Safeguarding

We have developed a policy and detailed procedures to ensure that safeguarding and child protection are
at the forefront of our Troop life. We have identified two key staff members who will have overall responsibility
for Safeguarding one of which is the Designated Safeguarding Lead the other the Deputy Designated
Safeguarding Lead. Both of these individuals will be undertaking training offered by the Maritime Cadets to
ensure they fully understand the requirements of this role. The two designated individuals will then be
required to train the rest of the Troop adults to ensure they fully understand their responsibilities as well.

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 Pag e 3 1



The civilian committee will be responsible for ensuring compliance of the Troop with these procedures and
policies. Prior to any cadets joining the Troop all staff will be DBS checked. These checks alongside the staff
references will be held by the Civilian Committee. Mervyn Harrowven as the Commanding Office of the
Troop has ultimate responsibility for Safeguarding. It is our intent that during their time with Troop activities
the Cadets will have little need for accessing any online services as we intend to provide an outlet outside
of screens. We will not be providing them with computers or other related IT items. We have however
developed guidance for cadets with regards to online activities and social media.

Monitoring
Our measure of success for the project will be the attendance of cadets at the unit who are eager to take
part in the activities provided learn key skills and take part in lessons to help them advance through the

Maritime Cadets syllabus to achieve MC1.

Finances

Total Project cost help £15400.00
Total required from Area Board  ¢£(5000.00

ltemised Expenditure £ Itemised Income £ Tick i
eg Materials help eg Our reserves

|Insurance | g42000 | Colin Lampard Trust | £250.00 |
|d Kit per cadet £240 x 15| ~ £/3600.00 | [IW Foundation | 15000 |
[First Aid Kits | £l40.00 ] [ | 5 ] O
[Hire of School (currently | £[0.00 ] [ | o ] O
[DBS checks | g[8o.00 ] [ | 4 ] O
[First Aid Training | g[1164.00 | [ | 5 ] O
[Recruitment material | £[96.00 ] [ | 5 ] O
| | o | | 4 | O
| | o | | 4 | O
| | o . | 4 | O

Total £/5400.00 Total 400.00

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report
Report Author Name, Ros Griffiths, Community Engagement Manager
Email: Ros.Griffiths@uwiltshire.gov.uk

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 P ag e 3 2



Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

Item Update Actions and recommendations | Who

Pewsey CATG - Date of meeting: 26" September 2018

1. Attendees and apologies
Present: | M. Stansby, P. Deck, T. Eyles. C. Gale, D. Wilson, C. Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
Hollingsworth, C. Creasy, C. Whistler, T. Tghe, M. Hyslop, J.
Brewin, S. Colling, J. Kunkler, R. Dobson, S. Drinkwater, A.
n) Flack.
QD
®
W D. Shaw, M.Lockhart, S. Hepworth, M. McLean, P. Oatway, P
w Apologies: | Mills.
2. Notes of last meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting held were agreed at the CATG to note
Pewsey Area Board meeting on the 9" July 2018.

Link can be found at:

https.//cms.wiltshire.qov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=177&M
1d=11599&Ver=4

3. Financial Position

The updated finance sheet for 2017 / 18 was presented by Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
Mark Stansby showing a current balance of £7,693.70, see
Appendix 1.



https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=11599&Ver=4
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=11599&Ver=4

COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

The balance for 2018 / 19, taking into account all current
commitments is £2,958.54, see Appendix 2.

4. Top 5 Priority Schemes
a) Issue 3676 Awaiting outcome of bid for Substantive Funds (£42,964.47). Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
North Newnton Footway Bid results expected Oct 2018
Improvements
Y
%) Issue 72 & 3718 PC are considering a new safer route via Wilcot Rd and a To remain as an issue until further | PC
D footpath to station. GWR are being approached to fund the report from PC
w Pedestrian access to required lights and signs.
= Pewsey Rail Station Highways to advise on positioning of street signs. Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
c) Issue 91 A Road Safety Audit report has been received (see Appendix 3). | Site meeting to be arranged Highways
The report highlights two problems, one of which is the proposed PC
Rushall EIm Row — new placement of the crossing point which the design team and
footway from Church Lane internal safety auditor had already flagged as a concern.
to Bus Stop
In light of this independent report, Highways are unwilling to
progress the scheme in it's current form. Outstanding issues to
be considered at another site meeting to be arranged.
d) Issue 4885 Site work complete. Final account has been agreed at WC to invoice Highways
£8,683.27 against an estimate of £10,077, a saving of
Rushall — speed reduction £1,393.73. To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler

village gates

Parish contribution to remain at £1,512

that the Issue be closed




COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

signs to moderate speed

against an estimate of £1,000, a saving of £112.94.

Parish contribution to remain at £200.

that the Issue be closed

e) Issue 4312 Site work substantially complete. Residents have raised two Area Board to note. ClIr Kunkler
concerns about placement of signs and these are being
Shalbourne - request for 20 | considered.
mph limit.
Note of thanks received from the PC. Bills awaited
5. Other Priority schemes
a) Issue 3723 Awaiting outcome of bid for Substantive Funds (£14,000.00). Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
U | Woodborough —request for | Bid results expected Oct 2018
g footpath provision on C261
o))
& Issue 5563 Issue submitted 31/07/17 To recommend that £5,000 be Clir Kunkler
6] allocated to implement this
Burbage Taskers Lane, The ball park estimate to implement a 20 mph limit here is scheme and to move this issue to
Eastcourt Road, Eastcourt, between £12,000 and £15,000, inclusive of legal fees. The top 5 priorities list.
Suthmere Drive and scheme is currently on hold due to funding concerns.
Ailesbury Way - request for
20 mph speed restriction Parish Council have agreed to contribute £10K with any
payback on final cost to be split 2:1 in favour of PC.
Move to top 5 priorities.
c) Issue 5640 Issue submitted 30/08/17 by Parish Council. WC to invoice Highways
Sharcott Drove — request for | Site work complete. Final account has been agreed at £887.06 | To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler




COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

d) Issue 6168 Issue submitted by Parish Council on 27/02/18 WC to invoice Highways
A342 Upavon Andover Road | Site work complete — invoice to be issued. To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler
- request for Geese warning that the Issue be closed
signs
6. New Requests / Issues (Issues can be viewed in full from the Area Board Section on the Wiltshire Council Website)
g? Issue 5281 Submitted 06/04/17 Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
Lc?) A345 Manningford — request PC and Highways have met on site to discuss options.
W for pedestrian warning signs
o Update from PC still awaited
b) Issue 5567 Issue submitted 01/08/17 and supported by Parish Council To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler
that the issue be closed.
Chirton A342 — request for Development work now complete.
Footway outside of former
public house Wiltshire No update from PC
Yeomen.
c) Issues 5595, 5839 & 5840 Issue submitted 11/08/17 To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler

B3087 Pewsey Milton Road —
request for Footway from Ball
Corner Roundabout to Dursden
Lane with street lighting and
also traffic calming measures

PC and Highways have met on site to discuss options.

This issue not considered viable in terms of use and unaffordable
at this time.

that the issue be closed.



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardsissuestracking.htm

Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

d) Issue 5624 Issue submitted 22/08/17 To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler

that the issue be closed.
Little Bedwyn - request for a 30 | Little Bedwyn currently subject to National Speed Limit.

mph limit
Results of metrocount indicate 85 percentile speed of 34.7 mph
with an average speed of 29.2 mph.
Results demonstrate that speeds are contained.
e) Issue 5684 Issue submitted 14/09/17 To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler
that the issue be closed.
g-? Chisbury — request for 30 mph | Chisbury currently subject to National Speed Limit.
o speed limit
D Results of metrocount indicate 85 percentile speed of 26.2 mph
&IJ with the average speed of 21.6 mph.
Results demonstrate that speeds are contained.
f) Issue 5709 Issue submitted 26/09/17 — supported by Parish Council Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
Pewsey Avonleaze Road PC update on Metro count request.
Estate — request for traffic
calming measures Awaiting results
g) Issue 5803 Issue submitted 31/10/17 Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler

Manningford Bruce — request PC and Highways have met on site to discuss options.
for bollards outside former

Rectory Update from PC still awaited




COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

h) Issue 5919 Issue submitted 06/12/17 — supported by Parish Council Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
C192 The Warren Savernake PC and Highways have met on site with “Stakeholders” to
Road — speeding concerns discuss options.
A Metrocount has been ordered, to take place during term
time.
Awaiting results
I
‘8 Issue 5998 Issue submitted by Parish Council on 11/01/18 To recommend that this Issue is Clir Kunkler
D moved to the Priority List.
w C351 Rushall Pewsey Road — | Feasibility study to be done by Highways but only when staff
o0 request to consider traffic resources become available.
calming measures
i) Issue 5999 Issue submitted by Parish Council on 11/01/18 S. Drinkwater Highways
C351 Rushall Pewsey Road — | S. Drinkwater to cost a scheme which measures traffic coming | Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
request for study into volume in to Rushall and where it is going.
of traffic using this route.
Letter to PCs via the CEM to establish what exactly should be
studied
k) Issue 6000 Issue submitted 11/01/18 PC to discuss PC
B3087 Milton Road / Fyfield Milton Lilborne PC views required by CATG Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler

crossroads — speeding
concerns




COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

) Issue 6223 New Issue submitted by Parish Council on 23/03/18 To recommend to the Area Board | Clir Kunkler
that the issue be closed.
Upavon — Traffic Flow issues This issue to be closed now and reopened if necessary
m) Issue 6226 New Issue submitted by Parish Council on 26/03/18 Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
Wootton Rivers — speeding A metrocount has been requested - awaiting results
concerns
n) Issue 6325 Issue submitted on 16/05/18 Parish to pursue PC
U Pewsey Raffin Lane — Parish to discuss with Rights of Way issue and report back to Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
g dangerous cycling between CATG
D Raffin Lane and Swan
w meadow
(@)
0) Issue 6363 New Issue submitted by Parish Council Parish to pursue PC
Upavon — SID Deployment Await PC input. Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
p) Issue 6374 & 6541 New Issues submitted by Parish Council on 08/06/18 & Highways to carry out a site Highways
31/07/18 assessment
Upavon — repositioning of No
Entry Signs Issue discussed. Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
q) Issue 6492 New Issue submitted on 15/07/18 supported by PC Highways to carry out a site Highways
assessment
Burbage A338 junction with Issue discussed.
Eastcourt Road — Speeding Area Board to note Clir Kunkler

concerns




Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

r) Issue 6540 New Issue submitted by Wootton Rivers PC on 31/07/18 Parish to pursue PC
Request for funding to Fingerpost is located at the junction of the roads from Wootton | Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
refurbish a wooden fingerpost. | Rivers, Clench Common and New Mill, close to East Wick

Farm.

PC to provide quote for next meeting

s) Issue 6551 New Issue submitted by Pewsey PC on 07/08/18 Highways to carry out a site Highways
Y assessment
g Pewsey Wilcot Road — request | Issue discussed.
D for additional speed cushion by Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
N new development
o
t) Issue 6631 New Issue submitted by Pewsey PC on 03/09/18 Parish to pursue PC
A345 Pewsey North Street Await PC comments Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
junction with Buckleaze Lane — | (Issues not to be submitted until PCs have considered)
visibility concerns
u) Issue 6672 New Issue submitted by Pewsey PC on 14/09/18 Parish to pursue PC

Pewsey Ashton Close to Await PC comments Area Board to note Clir Kunkler
Goddard Road — speeding
cyclists and mobility scooters
using Cinder Path




Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

7. Other items

a) Pavement and Footway Pewsey has been allocated £7,426.47 for this purpose. Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
Improvement Scheme
Requests awaiting works start:

5801 - Pewsey 70 to 75 High St = £4.5K

5800 — Pewsey Broomcroft Rd / Avonleaze Rd dropped kerb =

£700.
o Burbage/Stibb Green awaiting quote.
Q
% Rushall will submit requirement
e
'b) Issues Submitted and currently e 6626 — Burbage Bypass A346 Area Board to note. Clir Kunkler
with PCs for action / comment
Items listed for information
only - not for discussion
c)

8. Date of Next Meeting: 12t" December 2018, Pewsey Parish Council Office, at 14:00 hrs




Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG

Pewsey Community Area Transport Group

Highways Officer — Mark Stansby

1. Environmental & Community Implications
1.1. Environmental and community implications were considered by the CATG during their deliberations. The funding of projects will
contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of environmental, social and community wellbeing in the community area, the extent
and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

2 obed

2. Financial Implications
2.1. All decisions must fall within the Highways funding allocated to Pewsey Area Board.

If funding is allocated in line with CATG recommendations outlined in this report, and all relevant 3" party contributions are confirmed, Pewsey
Area Board will have a remaining Highways funding balance of -£2,041.46. It should be noted that commitments have been made against
projects which will be billed during the next financial year.

3. Legal Implications
3.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

4. HR Implications
4.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report.

5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
5.1 The schemes recommended to the Area Board will improve road safety for all users of the highway.

6. Safeguarding implications



Wiltshire Council

~——=————->_ Where everybody matters

COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION / NOTES LOG
7. Recommendations to Pewsey Area Board:-
7.1 To promote the following Issue to the Top 5 Priority List and to approve funding:
e 5563 Burbage 20 mph Speed Limit — CATG £5,000 with Parish Contribution of £10,000
7.2 To promote the following Issue to the Priority List
¢ 5998 Rushall feasibility study on traffic management measures
7.3 To close the following issues:

4885 Rushall

5640 Sharcott
6168 Upavon
5567 Chirton

5595 Pewsey
5839 Pewsey
5840 Pewsey
5624 Little Bedwyn
5684 Chisbury
6223 Upavon

oy obed



This page is intentionally left blank



Gy abed

ShapeUp4Life

Free support to lose weight and keep it off

Veronica Willoughby — Weight Management Programmes Co-ordinatoor

Working in partnership with

)
-
Q
©
=
@
=

) Solutions4Health Wiltshire Council 5



b _sewiibeing’ =

Sinmeeg.,
<.§53653f6 tya.aigﬁu..
H-1 ] =

3 i‘% p

slifestyle Si.:
Hathleties s

Tﬁgﬂfgégeugi;’%g'

......

+*SUA4L is a FREE 12 week weight management programme for Wiltshire

residents

%Aim = support people to lose weight and keep it off long term through
Q

(@) o g
:;reallstlc changes
(@)]

**Multicomponent programme

+» Lifestyle and Nutrition
¢ Physical Activity & Sedentary Behaviour

+»» Behaviour Change

s*Delivered in groups of approx. 15 people .
ShapeUp4Life

Free support to lose weight and keep it off



Cetting started with
Shapelp4life

Cetting the balance right

Wee
Wee

Eating well and portion size Wee

Coals and rewards

Food labels made easy

Cetting more active

Wee
Wee
Wee

K £

ShapeUp4Life

Fred auippart to liaa weipht and Eesp it ol

Triggers and solutions

Fatty facts

Making sense of sugar

Change your life for good

Eating out and alcohol

Staying successful



Lifestyle Sessions

+** First 45 minutes

¢ Aim to provide participants with the tools they need to make
educated changes & live a healthy and active lifestyle long
term

gt '8bed

)

Session are interactive and discussion based
+** Peer support
¢ Trying new things
+*»* Sharing ideas
** Overcoming barriers

+»» Delivered by instructors qualified in nutrition and exercise

ShapeUp4Life

Free support to lose weight and keep it off



Physical Activity

**Second 45 minutes

*»Delivered by qualified instructors who can adapt
sessions to suit individuals:
**Health Conditions
- ***Mobility
% **Fitness Level
o
+»*Different session each week, including:
s Circuits
*»*Boxing
**Walking football
s*Seated exercise
**Resistance bands .... and more!



Who Can Join?

+** To join you must:
*» Be a resident of Wiltshire
** Be aged over 14
¢ Have a BMI = 30 kg.m? or = 28 kg.m? with a health condition

% Self refer @SUALWiltshire
® <+ By phone 0800 246 5877 . & °

© « Online www.shapeup4-life.co.uk |
+* Email shapeupA4life.wiltshire@nhs.net . ] i
** Free text ‘ShapeUP’ to 66777 @SUALWiltshire \

+** Certain health conditions will require professional referral by
GP/Nurse
*»* Auto populating forms



http://www.shapeup4-life.co.uk/
mailto:shapeup4life.wiltshire@nhs.net

Course Locations

¢ Local venues including leisure & community centres, village
halls and gyms

+»» Daytime and Evening

¢ Easily accessible

Vgnues around Pewsey

\/EDevizes Leisure Centre — Friday 18" January 11.30 - 1.00pm

v Nursteed Centre Devizes — NEW COURSE starting Wednesday
23" January 6.30 — 8.00pm

v" Ramsbury Memorial Hall - Wednesday 16" January 6 — 7.30pn

v' Shrewton Hall — Thursday 24" January 6.30 — 8.00pm

v Other areas include: Trowbridge, Warminster, Salisbury,
Chippenham, Calne, Melksham



67% 37% client

(0] .
Completion 96% lost achieved

Rate weight 5% weight

Free support to lose weight and keep it off



"I have lost 1 stone
and my total
cholesterol has gone

from 6.0 to

4.3 It's given me the
motivating to
confinue.”

o

ShapeUp4Life

Free support to lose weight and keep it off

"Not being on @

_ _ "Now | have lost
diet but a lifestyle

change! | would weight | am so

thoroughly much more

happier and

recommend the

course to others" healthier"




This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

~——— Where everybody matters

Wiltshire Healthy Lives:
Helping everyone to live well

GG obed

John Goodall BS¢c MA MFPH
Public Health Consultant
Wiltshire Council

TT Wa)| epuaby



9G abed

Pewsey Community Area

- R s vlee
w2

I.'.'E_}' _,I.Nmnhinrs- \“"I'I\ =t
Lianio ' A Vs

||5l,i'|i i' AL Wilcote=s “ )
]\ wondborough” = Sl

= A e
_ : = ) S = i s
= =] hoe 1l N
E‘ ', Bedchingstoka ) Il]lllm ingford
Yoarkggl | 1 pn_ S Bruce Nz Hor
ok N -‘"'-_.'.' !‘?sh"* r Manninghard S, ‘
Marden ﬁ“‘@i&marmn Bubmille  flopeo S,
(Azaz| StPotwr /'R i
L i -'—. ahall
I 10 W Upavan,

sa| 3 {J West ,{i"'“":, i e
= :E-!r: ames Stowell Voo SR © Ham

« Community Area population = approx. 15,000
» Greater proportion aged over 40 than Wiltshire
» Lower proportion of 15-39 years

» Lower levels of deprivation than elsewhere in Wiltshire

Age Band

Slplus
B5-89
BO-B4
75-79
T0-74
6569
&0-64
55-59
50-54
45-43
40-44
35-39
30-34
25-19
20-24
15-19
10-14

5-9
0-4

Pewsey Community Area
Population Structure by Age and Gender 2014

Owiltshire average
WFemales
mrales

3 2 1 0 1 2 3 4 5
% of the Population

Wiltshire Council

~—————=_ Where everybody matters




]G abed

In Wiltshire...

Life expectancy is 81.0 years for
males and 84.1 years for females

Wiltshire’s CVD mortality rates are
below those of the South West and
England nationally

The health of people in Wiltshire is
generally better than England average

Deprivation is lower than average

Source: PHOF Feb 2018

Wlltshlre Council

————=_ Where everybody matters




8G abed

However, in Wiltshire... —

P> Male healthy life expectancy is 65.2 years

P> Female healthy life expectancy is 67.1 years

P> 62.2% of adults are overweight or obese

A 19.3% % of adults are inactive

V 13.9% of adults smoke (27.4% R&M)

P> About 260 early deaths from CHD & stroke a year
A Over 16,000 people have Coronary Heart Disease
A Over 10,000 people have had a stroke or TIA

A Over 74,000 people have hypertension

A Over 24,000 people have diabetes

Sources: PHOF Feb 2018, QOF WlltShlre

~————=_ Where everybody matters



Having Chronic

Kidney Disease

!-Iawng a stroke .. increases your
increases your chance of: N chance of:

« Heart attack by 2-3 times | Heart attack by 2
« Another stroke by 9 times 3 times
' « Stroke up 50%

Having diabetes

doubles the risk
of heart attack
or stroke
Amputation risk
increased 23
times




What can we do?

 Be ‘well aware’

 Know what we can do to help ourselves
and our families stay well

« Know where to go for advice and support
when we need it

09 abed

Wlltshlre

~—————=_ Wher vb d_ym atters



T9 abed

Preventable risks to our health

« Up to 80% of cardiovascular disease is caused
by poor lifestyles:

« Smoking

« Unhealthy diet

« Lack of physical activity
* Alcohol misuse

* Obesity

Source: Lancet Commission report on hypertension, 2016 WlltShlre

~————=x_ Wher vb d_ym atter.



29 abed

THE LANCET

Physical activity—time to take
it seriously and regularly

“Physical inactivity is as important a
modifiable risk factor for chronic
diseases as obesity and tobacco.”

Source: Published online 27 July 2016
http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/S0140-6736(16)31070-4 WlltShl[’C

‘ avd
\ -.".

== Where evervbod_y matters




€9 abed

Health Benefits of Physical Activity (1)

Whatever your age, there's strong scientific evidence
that being physically active can help you lead a
healthier and even happier life

« Adults should undertake 150 minutes
moderate-intensity aerobic activity
weekly and muscle strengthening on
2 days or more

« Children should undertake 60 minutes
moderate-intensity aerobic activity
daily and muscle strengthening on 3
days or more

Wiltshire Council

~——=———=_ Where everybody matters

UK Chief Medical Officers’ Guidelines




79 abed

Physical activity prevents
e Depression

e Anxiety

e Dementia

up to 30% lower risk of depression
up to 30% lower risk of dementia

Source: NHS Choices

Wlltshlre Council

= Where everybody matters




G9 abed

Physical activity prevents
e Coronary heart disease
e Stroke

e Type 2 diabetes

* up to 35% lower risk of coronary heart disease and stroke
* up to 50% lower risk of type 2 diabetes

Source: NHS Choices Wlltsh”‘e “oun

e Where everybod_y matters




99 abed

Physical activity prevents
e * Falls

Femaral neck
fraclure ==

g e Osteoarthritis

e Hip fractures

Femur

up to 83% lower risk of osteoarthritis
up to 68% lower risk of hip fracture
30% lower risk of falls (among older adults)

Source: NHS Choices WIltShll’C _OUl I

—=_ Where everybody matters



Physical activity prevents
e Colon cancer

e Breast cancer

/9 abed

» up to 50% lower risk of colon cancer
» up to 20% lower risk of breast cancer

Source: NHS Choices WlltShIre

~————==_ Where evervbod_y matters



99 abed

How can we be ‘well aware’

When we are young, our parents ensure:

* We are vaccinated, eat healthily, are physically active and
understand basic hygiene (e.g. hand washing).

When we are adults:

« We won’t smoke, are physically active, eat healthily, and drink
alcohol sensibly.

« We practise safe sex, and don’t misuse drugs.
When we are older adults:

« We won’t smoke, are physically active, eat healthily, and drink
alcohol sensibly.

+ If we have a long term condition we will understand how to
manage it effectively.

Wiltshire C

~————==_ Where evcrvbody matters



69 abed

But we all need help from time to time

Being well aware also means understanding what help is
available to me and is appropriate to my needs:

Health improvement services

Advice and support from:

 NHS Choices

« NHS 111

* Primary Care GP

* Minor Injuries Unit

 Pharmacy

» For life-threatening emergency 999 or direct to a hospital A&E

Wiltshire C

~————==_ Where evervbod_y matters



Some 2018 Campaigns promoted by Public Health

STOP TOBER

ONEYOU

0/ abed

s HELP US
' HELP YOU

. STAY WELL THIS WINTER |

Wiltshire Council

~——=———=_ Where everybody matters



T/ obed

Health Improvement Information
Healthy Weight 4 Life

Welcome to our Healthy Weight 4 Life e-toolkit. Here you will find information on healthy weight for
all ages along with useful resources and signposting to local services and recommended websites
for further reading. Each life stage includes information on why being a healthy weight is important,
top tips for a healthy weight, and further support available locally to achieve a healthy weight.

Aa 'Y
Your Baby

Wiltshire Council

~——=———=_ Where everybody matters



¢/ abed

Some Wiltshire Health Improvement Services

NHS Health Check

A fun approach to wellbeing

Stop Smoking

SMOKEFREE

Physical Activity Walking

on Referral ey iy
AL Wiltshire
\&/ ﬁ’u‘ﬂ By qulfmg
AHealth '

Health Trainers Weight Management

to help yourself

health.trainers@wiltshire.gov.uk

ShapeUp4Life
Free support to lose weight and keap it off

Type 2 Diabetes Prevention

I
NHS DIABETES PREVENTION PROGRAMME

Wiltshire Council

~——=———=_ Where everybody matters



¢) abed

Big Pledge 2018
14 May — 8 July

First campaign was 2014
Part of Wiltshire’'s Olympic Legacy Programme
2018 — Beat the Clock Challenge

For all ages and abilities — includes beginners and
ability challenges

« 1,358 individuals signed up
* 44 schools with 8,513 pupils
« 9,871 participants in total

Wlltshlre _ouncil

= Where ¢ yb dymattes




v/ abed

g Ability Sports
Opportunities for YR

Community multi-sports sessions for adults
people of all ages and e
abilities to be active * Schools coaching _ﬁ
* 121 Swimming
« Sport specific opportunities ~ AbilitySports
Sports Camps
* Sport Specific holiday camps for: athletics,
F‘*L P basketball, cricket, football and tennis
&/ b od _f/. * Disability delivery part of mainstream
\.f{ GC lVé camps to encourage inclusivity -
& wilt shire | - Walking Football
ot ”“ CAME _ || Walking Netball
e Sl EE = ] walking Basketball
Wiltshire StreetGames
’
Weekly community-based sports Older People’s
activities, events and volunteering .class'es and groups
opportunities targeting hard to in leisure centres
reach young neoole aged 13 - 25
s |
E T Wiltshire
=ik 2 Xtreme ~————=_ Where everybody matters




G/ abed

Could YOU be

== more active?

Wiltshire Council

~————=_ Where everybody matters



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

Wiltshire Council

~—————. Where everybody matters

Report to Pewsey Area Board
Date of Meeting 03/12/2018
Title of Report Community Area Grant funding

Purpose of the report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below

Applicant Amount requested

Applicant: Hilcott Village Hall
Project Title: Hilcott Village Hall New block and beam

floor £4500.00

View full application

Applicant: Pewsey Vale Rugby Football Club
Project Title: PVRFC Sports Pavilion New Drainage

System £1956.00

View full application

Applicant: GREAT BEDWYN PLAYINGFIELD AND
VILLAGE HALL

Project Title: Bedwyn Village Hall Community projections
system £2792.00

View full application

Applicant: Jan Thornton

Project Title: Security lighting
£850.03
View full application

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to
them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board
Grants Guidance

The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’'s website.

Page 77


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3088
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3053
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3009
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3041
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm

2. Main Considerations
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2015/2016 year
is made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community
Area Board grants criteria.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural,
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of
which will be dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.

5. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in
order to meet the Council’'s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based
projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

9. Applications for consideration

Application ID |[Applicant Project Proposal Requested
3088 Hilcott Village Hilcott Village Hall New block £4500.00
— Hall and beam floor

Project Description:

The halls latest floor was installed in 1947 and is badly rotted across the whole of
the structure. We aim to encourage more footfall from clubs and societies as well
as the regular folk who use the hall. In order to do this, we need a stable floor in
the hall which will withstand wear and tear. The hall will have to be closed for 4 to
6 weeks in order for the work to be carried out.

Page 78


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3088

Input from Community Engagement Manager: Criteria for capital funding met

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID [Applicant Project Proposal Requested
Pewsey Vale Rugby |PVRFC Sports Pavilion New
3053 Football Club Drainage System £1956.00

Project Description:

Installation of new drainage system to sports pavilion at the Angela years
Memorial ground Pewsey to collect rain water and waste according to current
environmental and building standards

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
Criteria for capital funding met.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

ﬁsppllcatlon Applicant Project Proposal Requested
GREAT BEDWYN Bedwyn Village Hall

3009 PLAYINGFIELD AND Community projections [£2792.00
VILLAGE HALL system

Project Description:

To purchase and install projection and screen equipment into the village hall to
provide a community cinema facility run by the Bedwyn Cinema Group as an
affiliate of the Bedwyn Village Hall Committee A previous suppliers rising
operational charges became uneconomic and cinema evenings were discontinued
in 2015. Since closure an extensive survey of villager’s opinions has been sought
and results show a collective wish for the cinema evenings to be reinstated.
Subsequently a feasibility study of various options was evaluated a clear business
case led to our fundraising activities to purchase and install a large screen sound
system and projector.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
(CEM put your input here)

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

3041 Jan Thornton Security lighting £850.03

Project Description:
The community have experienced a number of distraction burglaries and

Page 79


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3053
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3009
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3041

disturbance problems over many years. The Police recommendation was for
cameras. The PC have yet again failed to support us. We are seeking to install a
security scheme where approx. 10 homes have independent security cameras
installed and all of the information is fed into a secure server. It would only be
accessed where an incident was reported to assist the Police.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:
Criteria for capital funding met.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author:

Ros Giriffiths

Community Engagement Manager
01225 718372
Ros.griffiths@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 80


mailto:Ros.griffiths@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council

~—————>. Where everybody matters

Grant Applications for Pewsey on 12/11/2019

ID |Grant Type |Project Title Applicant Amount Required
Community [Hilcott Village Hall New | .. .

3088 Area Grant  Iblock and beam floor Hilcott Village Hall £4500.00
Community [PVRFC Sports Pavilion |[Pewsey Vale Rugby

3033 Area Grant [New Drainage System Football Club £1956.00
Communit Bedwyn Village Hall GREAT BEDWYN

3009 |00 Gram-‘/ Community projections [PLAYINGFIELD AND  [£2792.00

system VILLAGE HALL

Community T

3041 Area Grant Security lighting Mr. £850.03

ID |Grant Type [Project Title Applicant Amount Required
Community [Hilcott Village Hall New |... .

3088 Area Grant |block and beam floor Hilcott Village Hall £4500.00

£501

(No

ID: 3088

5. Project title?
Hilcott Village Hall New block and beam floor

Submitted: 28/10/2018 12:35:05

Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
- £5000

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

Page 81




6. Project summary:

The halls latest floor was installed in 1947 and is badly rotted across the whole of the
structure. We aim to encourage more footfall from clubs and societies as well as the regular
folk who use the hall. In order to do this, we need a stable floor in the hall which will
withstand wear and tear. The hall will have to be closed for 4to6 weeks in order for the work
to be carried out.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Pewsey

Electoral Division

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SN9 6LE

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Children & Young People

Arts, crafts and culture

Festivals, pageants, fetes and fayres

Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

Safer communities

Sport, play and recreation

[f Other (please specify)
10. Finance:
10a. Your Organisation's Finance:

'Your latest accounts:
01/2018

Total Income:
£2700.00

Total Expenditure:
£3200.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£500.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£300.00

(Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:
'We have other refurbishment plans for the hall for which we have earmarked some money.

Page 82



'We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £9000.00

Total required from Area Board £4500.00

Expenditure Income D eps

(Ité)mised £ (Itemised Tick if income £

expenditure) income) confirmed

Builders quote

includes all Local

materials and 9000.00 Fundraising yes 580.00

labour
Parish Council yes 1000.00
Donations 1420.00
Further
fundraising 1500.00
from North '
Newnton PCC

Total £9000 £4500

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Pewsey

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project
benefit your local community?

The village hall trust was set up in 1982 and registered with the Charities Commission and is
used for Parish Council Meetings Weekly Whist Monthly military whist U3A Whist twice
monthly Values Lives monthly Quiz Nights Coffee Mornings and Children’s parties. All
these activities help in promoting community spirit and engagement

14. How will you monitor this?
By the number of people using the hall and the extra activities we hope to encourage.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?
Local fundraising donations and good will

Page 83



16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2
quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure
section above)

Accounts:
yes I will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):
yes I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Community [PVRFC Sports Pavilion |Pewsey Vale Rugby

3033 Area Grant |New Drainage System Football Club

£1956.00

Submitted: 28/09/2018 17:00:05
ID: 3053
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

Page 84



3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
PVRFC Sports Pavilion New Drainage System

6. Project summary:

Installation of new drainage system to sports pavilion at the Angela years Memorial ground
Pewsey to collect rain water and waste according to current environmental and building
standards

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Pewsey

Electoral Division

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SN9 5SDN

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Sport, play and recreation

[f Other (please specify)
10. Finance:
10a. Your Organisation's Finance:

[Your latest accounts:
05/2017

Total Income:
£35350.00

Total Expenditure:
£2930.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£32420.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£4000.00

'Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:

The clubs excess income over running expenditure less a small reserve is being spent on a
new sports Pavilion to replace the converted stables which are currently all that is available.
Since the 2017 accounts were completed the club has purchased and installed a new roof

Page 85



windows and doors depleting our reserves to our contingency levels. The purchase of the
drainage system with the help of a 5050 grant will ensure the pavilion meets both
environmental and building standards and allow construction of the pavilion to move to the
next stage

'We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £3912.00
Total required from Area Board £1956.00
Expenditure Income Tick if income
(Itemised £ (Itemised £
. ) confirmed
expenditure) income)
Drainage
material and ~ 3912.00 Reserves 1956.00
labour
Total £3912 £1956

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Pewsey

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project
benefit your local community?

This project will benefit the local environment by handling run off water and waste form the
sports pavilion in appropriate ways which comply with environmental and building
standards. This will help ensure the pavilion can be used by sports men women and juniors in
the Pewsey Vale Area

14. How will you monitor this?
The project will take 1-2 weeks for completion and will be monitored by club officials. The
final work will have to be approved by the local building inspectorate

Page 86



15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?
The project is self-contained and can be funded from reserves provided the grant is obtained

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?

The project is part of the new sports pavilion on the Angela Yeates Memorial Ground
Pewsey. This project is now approximately 50 completed. The club is actively seeking funds
for the next stages to bring the pavilion into use in the shortest possible time-scale

17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2
quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure
section above)

Accounts:
yes I will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

yes I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

yes I will make available on request the relevant planning permission for the project.

yes I will make available on request any other form of licence or approval for this project has
been received prior to submission of this grant application.

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Bedwyn Village Hall GREAT BEDWYN
Community projections  [PLAYINGFIELD AND  [£2792.00
system VILLAGE HALL

Community

3009 Area Grant

Submitted: 22/08/2018 18:29:38
ID: 3009

Current Status: Application Appraisal

Page 87



To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Bedwyn Village Hall Community projections system

6. Project summary:

To purchase and install projection and screen equipment into the village hall to provide a
community cinema facility run by the Bedwyn Cinema Group as an affiliate of the Bedwyn
Village Hall Committee A previous suppliers rising operational charges became uneconomic
and cinema evenings were discontinued in 2015. Since closure an extensive survey of
villagers’ opinions has been sought and results show a collective wish for the cinema
evenings to be reinstated. Subsequently a feasibility study of various options was evaluated a
clear business case led to our fund-raising activities to purchase and install a large screen
sound system and projector.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Pewsey

Electoral Division

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SN8 3PB

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Children & Young People

Arts, crafts and culture

Festivals, pageants, fetes and fayres

Heritage, history and architecture

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

Sport, play and recreation

[f Other (please specify)
10. Finance:

10a. Your Organisation's Finance:

Page 88



[Your latest accounts:
03/2017

Total Income:
£19812.00

Total Expenditure:
£15057.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£4755.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£0.00

(Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:

The reserves are already committed to cover the costs of maintaining or if necessary
removing and replacing the memorial chestnut trees on our recreation ground. The remaining
reserves are prioritised for ongoing improvements and extraordinary maintenance of the
Village Hall buildings and grounds.

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £5856.00

Total required from Area Board £2792.00

Expenditure Income Dy eps

(Itemised £ (Itemised Zéi%ﬁ:gome £
expenditure) income)

4M Tab

Tension Electric

Screen 1610 Pantomime

Ratio with Wall 15400 Society yes 1000.00
Switch and

Remote.

Panasonic 5800

lumen WXGA 5574 00 Donations ~ yes 500.00
projector

Wireless dongle

3M Unistrut ..

Screen 60.00 f&rfzi{ alsing yes 744.00
Projector

2M Ceiling

Mount Kit . .

Angled Ceiling 300.00 Parish Council yes 200.00
Bracket

Page 89



Two Fund

Cables and Raising events

Fittin 258.00 scheduled for 620.00
g8 October and
November 2018
Installation 870.00
Blu-ray DVD 240.00
Player
Total £5856 £3064

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Pewsey

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project
benefit your local community?

Bedwyn Cinema will be wholly run by volunteers open to all residents and families as well
as visitors from local villages. It is planned that regular cinema events will be held monthly
with other events being live streamed such as the Wimbledon final sports events ballet
operatic and orchestral performances any national events involving the royal family or
special commemorative occasions via the equipment enhancing and widening the
opportunities for the whole community to come together. Our closest commercial cinemas
are in Swindon 19 miles away and Newbury 14 Miles away. Trains to Newbury and buses to
Swindon are infrequent and don’t always link to film times. Consequently, these are not
accessible to many Bedwyn residents due to this lack of public transport to and from Bedwyn
during the evenings and weekends. Importantly community cinemas provide. a social and
affordable community activity. Great Bedwyn is fortunate in having a relatively high
proportion of social housing for families the elderly and those with disabilities. The scoping
exercise undertaken in support of this project indicates that matinee or teatime film
screenings would also be welcomed and could be developed into a friendly supportive
community activity helping to alleviate loneliness for some residents. The village hall is used
every day of the week by affiliated and regular user community groups and covers all ages
and sectors These groups will have access to this equipment and will be able to use it for
entertainment education or their own fundraising as part of their village hall hire agreements.
Great Bedwyn Village Hall gives access to the Pre-School Group Youth Group Beavers
'Women'’s Institute Tennis Club Cricket Club Pantomime Society Friendship and Mobility
group Zumba Karate History Society and Parish Council.

14. How will you monitor this?

There will be a nominal charge attached to the use of the equipment for affiliated and regular
user groups within the rental agreements. This will enable usage to be measured. Regular
cinema events will be measured by attendance. Engaging specific groups such as children or
special interest groups foreign language films will enable development of the new activities

Page 90



generated by this community investment. Working within the GDPR guidelines we will
establish a data base of users and use this data to seek ideas using surveys as we did in
seeking to understand the genre of films the community would wish to see.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

Individual attendees will pay for seats. The new activities and use of the equipment will
cover the ongoing operational costs

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2
quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure
section above)

Accounts:
yes I will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
ves I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes [ will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):
yes I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Community

04 Area Grant

Security lighting Mr. £850.03

Submitted: 20/09/2018 21:26:35
ID: 3041

Current Status: Application Appraisal

Page 91



To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£0 - £500

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

'We have tried with immense support from the Police to access funding from the Parish
Council and got absolutely nothing in nearly three years. We understand the amount we can
apply for is limited to 1000 and will raise the remainder between residents Unless Cllr
'Wheeler can persuade the pc to help top up

5. Project title?

Security lighting

6. Project summary:

The community have experienced a number of Distraction burglaries and disturbance
problems over many years. The Police recommendation was for cameras. The Pc have yet
again failed to support us. We are seeking to install a security scheme where approx. 10
homes have independent security cameras installed and all of the information is fed into a
secure server. It would only be accessed where an incident was reported to assist the Police.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Pewsey

Electoral Division

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SN83PA

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Safer communities

[f Other (please specify)

10. Finance:

10a. Your Organisation's Finance:
Your latest accounts:

Total Income:
£

Page 92



Total Expenditure:
£

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£

'Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:
We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year: yes
10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £1700.06

Total required from Area Board £850.03

Expepdlmre Income Tick if income

(Itemised £ (Itemised £
. ) confirmed

expenditure) income)

Equipment

including

cameras cables

and DVR

Installation

costs though we

are hoping this

will be done as  500.00 nil yes 0.00

a personal

contribution for

the comm.

1200.06 nil yes 0.00

Total £1700.06 £0

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?

Page 93



13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project
benefit your local community?

10 All of the residents are elderly and or disabled they are all vulnerable and the cameras
would help with their safety and security it would give them peace of mind and make us a
safer community.

14. How will you monitor this?
The DVR unit will be a constant physical monitor but the long-term impact would be a safer
community. More confident residents less risk. Less dependency on the Police.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

The equipment is guaranteed for two years. As and when repairs or replacement is required
we will seek to fund via residents or seek other funding options.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2
quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure
section above)

Constitution:
yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

yes I will make available on request any other form of licence or approval for this project has
been received prior to submission of this grant application.

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Page 94



Area Board Update

November 2018

Key findings from Campervan
and Comments Tour 2017

Last summer’s Campervan and
Comments Tour saw Healthwatch
Wiltshire staff and volunteers travel
400 miles around Wiltshire to gather
the views and experiences of people of
all ages on health and care services.

Taking to the roads in a classic 1969
VW campervan, we parked up at a
variety of locations around the county,
collecting 2,077 comments during the
two-week tour.

Overall, we received more positive
comments than negative ones.

A full report with recommendations
will be available soon.

This project was conducted under Healthwatch
Wiltshire’s previous provider, Evolving
Communities.

=

DRAGON

01225 434218 info@healthwatchwiﬁ%ajggcgﬁ

Agenda Iltem 13
healthwatch

Wiltshire

What people told us...

Most people were happy with the
treatment they received from their GP
but were unhappy about long waiting
times to get appointments.

Hospital maternity, children’s and
cancer services were highlighted as
good, but long waits to see consultants
drew negative comments.

Communication between hospitals and
other services came in for criticism,
and experiences of using social care
services appeared to be inconsistent.

Delays in accessing mental health
services were the main concern for
most people, but many also said staff
were helpful and treated them well.

Most people told us they were happy
with their dentist and the quality of
treatment they received, whether NHS
or private.

Wiltshire
shaped by you

ycal health and care

h ajthwztch " l

www. healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



NHS

Wiltshire

Clinical Commissioning Group

October 2018

The right healthcare, for you, with you, near you

NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is responsible for commissioning a broad range
of healthcare for the population of Wiltshire. We are led by experienced local GPs drawn from across
the county, who provide clear clinical leadership to the big decisions affecting the future of healthcare
provision in Wiltshire, carefully tailored to meet the differing needs of people locally.

Our vision is to ensure the provision of a health service which is high quality, effective, clinically-led
and local. We are committed to delivering healthcare that meets the needs of Wiltshire people, to
consult and engage with our population to enable them to be involved in decisions made about
health services and to deliver those services to people in their own homes or as close to home as
possible.

Improved access to GPs

From 1 October 2018 people registered with a Wiltshire practice are able to book routine
appointments to see a GP, practice nurse or other health professional in the evenings from 6.30pm
to 8pm, and at weekends and Bank Holidays.

Across the population of Wiltshire there is an additional 235 hours per week of clinical time in this
move to improve access to health services.

You won'’t always be able to see your registered GP and may need to go to a different practice in
your area to take up the after-hours and weekend appointments.

GP appointments are now available
in your area during the evenings
and at the weekend.

To book an appointment,
contact your practice.

Your NHS, here for you.

Page 97

The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you



GP Alliance

The Wiltshire GP Alliance (WGPA) is a not-for-profit group made up of almost all the GPs across
Wiltshire. It aims to help practices work better together to improve GP resilience, and stimulate and
share improvements — for instance with availability of GP appointments — across the county.

WGPA are managing the improved access provision in Wiltshire which means surgeries are now
working together to provide extra appointments in the evening and at weekends.

The alliance is still in its early days but they aim to provide more services ‘at scale’ by supporting
genuine cooperation between practices, and help stabilise the workforce, and facilitate
transformation to solve problems in health and care.

BaNES, Swindon and Wiltshire Sustainability and Transformation
Partnership

Click on the banner to read an update from the STP or go to www.bswstp.nhs.uk/news.

BaNES, Swindon and Wiltshire Sustainability and Transformation Partnership

OF PRESS [iH

News archive

Read more news from Wiltshire CCG in our news archive — www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-
archive

Back to t
Have your say ===k

Urgent GP appointments

We want to hear your views on accessing urgent GP appointments — appointments that are booked
on the day and are for patients who have health problems which cannot wait for a routine
appointment.

Tell us what you think by completing the short survey on our website — www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk

Page 98

The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you


http://www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-archive
http://www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/have-you-say/consultations-2
http://www.bswstp.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/STOP-PRESS-October-2018-1.pdf
http://www.bswstp.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/STOP-PRESS-October-2018-1.pdf
http://www.bswstp.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/STOP-PRESS-October-2018-1.pdf
http://www.bswstp.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/STOP-PRESS-October-2018-1.pdf
http://www.bswstp.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/STOP-PRESS-October-2018-1.pdf
http://www.bswstp.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/STOP-PRESS-October-2018-1.pdf
http://www.bswstp.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/STOP-PRESS-October-2018-1.pdf

HELP US

This winter, NHS England and Public Health
England are introducing a new overarching brand

that brings together all the winter pressures H t L F

campaign activity - Help Us, Help You. In recent
years there has been an increasing emphasis on
people taking responsibility for staying healthy

and managing their own health and Help Us, Help KSTAY WELL TH |S WINTER

You is a powerful new way to build on this. /

The first phase of national advertising and promotion is focusing on increasing the number of people who
call 111 when they have an urgent but not life-threatening medical need. The aim is reduce the number of
people going to A&E departments or calling 999. The NHS 111 campaign runs from 1 October to 25
November 2018.

The next phase is Stay Well This Winter which in October is encouraging people to get a flu vaccination,
and then in November includes messaging around early and effective treatment for respiratory ailments.
The November campaign will focus on older people and people with long-term health conditions.

Other campaign elements in coming months will focus on extended GP access, NHS 111 online and
pharmacy.

Keep Antibiotics Working

Public Health England’s ‘Keep Antibiotics Working’ campaign returned on Tuesday 23rd October to alert
the public to the risks of antibiotic resistance with the aim of reducing patient's expectation for antibiotics.

Whilst antibiotics are vital for treating many infections, there is evidence that antibiotics are often used
when they are not needed, for example, for viral infections such as colds or flu where they are not
effective or for illnesses that can get better by themselves. Research has shown that this is, at least in
part, due to patients expecting antibiotics, without understanding that they may not be effective for their
illness.

Taking ANTIBIOTICS when
you don’t need them puts
you and your family at risk

Hooo QIR Workin gl

Page 99

The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you



To find out more about the campaigns we are supporting visit
www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/campaigns

Do you follow us? Back to top

Keep up to date with news and information from Wiltshire CCG on social media.

follow us on
¥ twitter

NHS Wiltshire CCG @NHSWiltshireCCG

Find us on
[i facebook

Page 100

The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you



2nd December 2018

Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP), Campaign to Protect Rural England
(CPRE) and Pewsey Parish Council (PPC) Statement to Pewsey Area Board, 3'4
December 2018, on the status of Everleigh HRC

The majority of people will be aware that despite the significant response to the consultation
on the proposal to close Everleigh HRC and with 94% of the public response opposed to the
closure, on the 9™ October Wiltshire Council took the decision to close Everleigh. It should
be noted that our three Wiltshire Councilors all put in a strong response in favour of keeping
Everleigh open and proposed alternative options to satistfy the Councils cost saving measures.

Everleigh HRC finally closed to the public on 6" November with the alternative sites being
Marlborough, Devizes and Amesbury.

As a direct result of the public concern relating to how WC conduct consultations and then
observe the consultation output a task has been raised on the Overview & Management
Scrutiny Committee to investigate this issue. Clearly it does not sit well with the public for
the Council to conduct a consultation and then totally ignore the public opinion especially
when the public opinion is overwhelming with its view.

It is public knowledge that PCAP has had concerns over the way that Wiltshire Council
conducted its consultation and was taking legal advice as a result. The legal advice identified
that despite a number of unfortunate flaws in the process, the Council’s overall handling of
the consultation did not sufficiently contravene the principles laid down by the Supreme
Court for public consultations, to a point where further legal action would be considered
necessary. The legal advice identifying the Councils shortfalls was provided to WC Cabinet
on 27" November and was published as part of the agenda pack.

A further consideration was identified with respect to the Council’s apparent failure to
comply with the publicity requirements required in respect of “Key” decisions under the
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access Information) (England)
Regulations 2012. This point has already been the subject of a PCAP Question to Cabinet on
27t November which was put forward with the support of Pewsey Parish Council and CPRE.
Although WC has provided a response on this item further action is being considered.

Colin Gale
PCAP Member

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



31d December 2018

Pewsey Vale Rail User Group Update (PVRUG)

The group has had a very busy period since the last Area Board. On the 6" September we
attended a GWR & Network Rail Meeting at Westminster supported by Claire Perry’s staff to
discuss the future timetable. Unfortunately due to issues with other timetable updates the new
GWR timetable has been delayed by Network Rail until December 2019. The new timetable
had great new additions to our service but some minor changes may filter through before the
revised update.

Improved access bids have been submitted for both Bedwyn and Pewsey Stations and we are
awaiting the outcome.

PVRUG held its last meeting on 5" October and reviewed achievements and future planned
events. The group has now received grant funding from GWR.

On 16" October representatives attended the GWR Stakeholders Event at Paddington. This
was a well planned networking meeting with most of the main groups attending. Both Devon
and Cornwall provided strong representation at the forum. We were able to make links
supporting Pewsey Tourism.

Other meeting attended during the period was the South West Travel Watch on 6" October
and the TransWilts Mtg on 26" November. The next PVRUG meeting will be held on 18
January 2019.

Colin Gale
PVRUG Member

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	40 Partner Updates

	5 Chairman's Announcements
	12.Looking to the Future

	7 Partner Updates Part. 1
	8 Update on Working Groups and Projects
	Pewsey CATG Meeting Notes 26-09-18

	10 Solutions for Weight Loss Programme
	Slide Number 1
	What is ShapeUp4Life
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	11 Wiltshire Healthy Lives: Helping Everyone to Live Well
	12 Community Area Grants
	Pewsey Area Board Grant Papers Report

	13 Partner Updates Part. 2
	November_CCG
	PAB Statement 3rd Dec 2018 (1)
	Brief to PAB 3rd December 2018


